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Sir,

I have to acknowledge

the receipt of your letter of

the 19th ultimo, recommending

that in futeere Mr Agust Mackey

be allowed only eight dogs and

two drivers where venting the

Reserves in his agency in

winter; and in reply I have to

inform you that your secom¬

mendation is approved .

I am

Sir

Your obedientt Servant

BHencear

for the depty of the Suptlent

of Seedrn Affairs.
E. McColl Esqr

Secept of Seerr Agencion

Winnipeg Mars:
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